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Kia ora , 

Official information request for logo guidelines or branding manual
 

1. I refer to your official information request dated 11 August 2022 for “a copy of your logo
guidelines, branding manual or equivalent document”.

 
2. The information you have requested is attached, the Crown Law Visual Identity

Guidelines.
 

3. Please note that the Crown Law logos may not be used in any way that infringes any
provision of the Flags, Emblems, and Names Protection Act 1981 or would infringe such
provision if the relevant use occurred within New Zealand.

 
Proactive release
 

4. Please note that we may publish this response (with your personal details redacted), and
any related documents, on Crown Law’s website if we decide proactive release of this
information is or may be in the public interest. If you have any concerns about this, please
let us know within 10 working days of the date of this letter.

 
5. If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to email

OIA@crownlaw.govt.nz.
 
 
 
Ngā mihi nui
 
 
Te Tari Ture o te Karauna Crown Law Office
19 Aitken Street | PO Box 2858 | Wellington 6011
 

 
 
 
-----Original Message-----
From:  <fyi-request-20199-6088130a@requests.fyi.org.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 4:49 am
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Subject: Official Information request - Branding
 
Dear Crown Law Office,
 
Please provide me with a copy of your logo guidelines, branding manual or equivalent document.
 
Yours faithfully,
 

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
 
This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.
 
Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-20199-6088130a@requests.fyi.org.nz
 
Is oia@crownlaw.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Crown Law
Office? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://fyi.org.nz/change_request/new?body=crown_law_office
 
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our
privacy and copyright policies:
https://fyi.org.nz/help/officers
 
If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to
link to us from your organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.
 
 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
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